

MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED OFFICE OF THE ADDITIONAL CHIEF ENGINEER (EL) MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

LUM JINGSHAI; SHORT ROUND ROAD; SHILLONG-793001

CIN: U40101ML2009SGC008394: GSTIN No. 17AAICM1935F1ZJ: PAN No. AAICM1935F

Phone - 0364-2591930

Email: ace.mm.meecl@gmail.com

No. ACE (MM)/Disposal/Scrap-Mat/Pt-I/2022-23/42

Dated: 19th September 2025

SHORT TENDER NOTICE

Sealed Tenders are invited for bidding of scrapped materials at different locations of Garo Hills. Registered scrap dealers may download the detail document from the website www.meecl.nic.in Sealed tender shall be submitted to the O/o the Additional Chief Engineer (MM), MeECL, Lumjingshai, Shillong and the last date for submission shall be on 9th October 2025, 03:00 PM sharp. Bids will be opened on 10th October 2025 at 2:30 PM in the Conference Hall of MeECL, Lumjingshai, Shillong.

Additional Chief Engineer (MM)

Memo No. ACE (MM)/Disposal/Scrap-Mat/Pt-I/2022-23/42(a)

Dated: 19th September 2025

Copy to:

- 1. P.A. to the Chairman cum Managing Director for kind information of CMD, MeECL, Shillong.
- 2. The Director, MePDCL/MePTCL/MePGCL, Shillong for kind information.
- 3. The Chief Engineer (Distribution), EZ/WZ/Projects/Commercial, Shillong/ Tura, for kind information
- 4. The Chief Account Officer, MeECL, Shillong, for kind information.
- 5. The Company Secretary, MeECL, Shillong, for kind information.
- 6. The Public Relation Officer, MeECL Shillong for kind information & with a request to Place the NIT on Notice Board.
- 7. The Additional Chief Engineer (P&D), MeECL, Shillong, for kind information.
- 8. The Director Information and Public Relations, Meghalaya, Shillong with a request to kindly publish the above Short Tender Notice one each in English, Khasi and Garo news Paper before 20th September 2025 within a space of 9cm X 3 Col. The Newspapers are to submit their bills in triplicate to the office of the undersigned for payment.
- 9. The Executive Engineer (MIS), MePDCL, Shillong for kind information & with a request to upload the NIT and tender document on website.

Additional Chief Engineer (MM)



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED

OFFICE OF THE ADDITIONAL CHIEF ENGINEER MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

LUM JINGSHAI; SHORT ROUND ROAD; SHILLONG-793001 CIN:U40101ML2009GC008374

Phone - 0364-2591930

②ace.mm.meecl@gmail.com



TENDER DOCUMENT/ SPECIFICATION FOR DISPOSAL OF SCRAP MATERIALS FOR THE YEAR 2025-26

NIT No No.ACE (MM)/Disposal/Scrap-Mat/Pt-I/2022-23/42

Prepared by the Office of the Additional Chief Engineer (MM), MeECL, Lum Jingshai, Shillong.

CONTENTS

Clause No	Contents	Page No.
1.	Introduction	3
2.	Scope	3
3.	Procedure to Bid	3
4.	Inspection, Bidding and Lifting of Scrap Materials under abiding terms and conditions	5
5.	Eligibility and Qualification of Bidders	6
6.	Opening, examination, evaluation and selection of Bids	7
7.	Notification of Award	7
8.	Terms and Conditions to the Successful Bidder	7
9.	Responsibility of lifting Scrap Materials/Items	8
10.	Risk and Responsibility of MeECL	9
11.	Non-lifting of Scrap Materials	9
12.	Date of Submission of Tender	10
13.	Date of opening of Tender	10
14.	Accepting/Rejection of Tender	10
15.	Address of Communication	10
16.	Annexures: Annexure-I to Annexures-V, Annexure-A	10-18

Disposal of scrapped materials, MeECL, 2025-26

1. **Introduction:**

Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited is a corporate body under Companies Act, 2013, having its registered office at Lumjyngshai, Short Round Road, Shillong. Meghalaya Energy Corporate Limited is a Corporate Body with three subsidiaries, viz MePDCL, MePGCL and MePTCL. All these Corporations are headed by the different Directors with the Chairman-cum-Managing Director as the head of the Corporate Body.

2. **Scope:**

The Scope of this tender is to dispose-off Scrapped Materials lying with MeECL and its 3 (three) subsidiaries companies (MePDCL, MePTCL & MePGCL). The Scrap Materials are lying at different locations of **Garo Hills**.

3 **Procedure of Bid:**

- 3 (a) Different lots of scrapped materials lying at different locations have been indicated in Annexure-A. A Government Registered Scrap Dealer can bid the scrapped materials accordingly 'as is and where is'. Bidding can be done as per Annexure-II.
- 3(b) A Tender Fee of Rs 11, 800.00 (Rupees Eleven thousand eight hundred) only inclusive of GST in the form of Demand Draft pledged in favour of the "Principal Account, MeECL, Shillong.
 - An Earnest Money/Security Deposit @ Rs. 2, 15, 000.00 (Rupees two lakh fifteen thousand) only for ST/SC bidders (Local) and @ Rs. 4, 30, 000.00 (Rupees Four lakh thirty thousand) only for General Bidders should be submitted in the form of Demand Draft pledged in favour of 'Additional Chief Engineer (MM), MeECL, Shillong' and the Earnest Money is refundable only for the unsuccessful Bidders.
- 3 (c) The Earnest Money (Demand Draft) of the successful Bidder/ Bidders will be forfeited if the item/ items quoted are /is not being lifted within stipulated time.
- 3(d) **Submission of Bids**: The Bidding Documents shall consist of Envelope-1 to Envelope 3. Envelope-1 to shall be submitted in One Big Envelope (stapled/sealed with wax or tape), Envelope-2 in another Big Envelope (stapled/sealed with wax or tape) separately and Envelope-3 in another Big Envelope (stapled/sealed with wax or tape) separately. The features of these envelopes may be read as follows: -

- **A. Envelope-1**: Inside this envelope, the following documents are to be included:
- (i) **Envelope-1(a):** Tender Fee of Rs 11, 800.00 (Rupees Eleven thousand eight hundred) only inclusive of GST in the form of Demand Draft pledged in favour of the "<u>Principal Account, MeECL, Shillong</u>" inserted inside an envelope marked as **'1 (a), Tender Fee'**, name of a Bidder shall be mentioned clearly on the envelope along with Address & contact no. This envelope will be opened on the Bid opening day. The Tender Fee is non-refundable for all Bidders.
- ii. **Envelope-1(b):** Valid document of authorized scrap dealer registered with the Government of Meghalaya. Inserted inside an envelope marked as **'1 (b) Authorised Scrap Dealer'.** The name of a Bidder shall be mentioned clearly on the envelope along with Address & contact no. Any Bidder who does not produce this document, shall result in direct disqualification. This envelope will be opened on the Bid opening day.
- iii. **Envelope-1 (c):** Bank Solvency and Bank Surety for availability of loan for covering the amount to be paid to MeECL in case of H1 Bid. Inserted inside an envelope marked as '1 (c), Bank solvency and bank surety for loan', the name of a Bidder shall be mentioned clearly on the envelope along with Address & contact no. This envelope will be opened in the Bid opening day. The minimum amount of Bank Solvency shall be Rs. 28, 00, 00.00 (Rupees twenty-eight lakh) only. The amount of Bank Solvency and Bank Surety should be higher than the amount to be quoted. The Bidding Sheet as per format Annexure-II shall also be included in this envelope. This envelope will be opened on the Bid opening day
- iv) Envelope-1 (d): An Earnest Money/Security Deposit of Rs. 2, 15, 000.00 (Rupees two lakh fifteen thousand) only for ST bidders (Local) and @ Rs. 4, 30, 000.00 (Rupees Four lakh thirty thousanf) only for General Bidders should be submitted in the form of Demand Draft pledged in favour of 'Additional Chief Engineer (MM), MeECL, Shillong' inserted inside an envelope marked as '1 (d), Earnest Money & Bidding Sheet', name of a Bidder shall be mentioned clearly on the envelope along with Address & contact no. This envelope will be opened on the Bid opening day.

An H1 Bidder need not be a successful Bidder if he does not comply with all the criteria and if the amount quoted is below the expected amount as anticipated by MeECL.

- **B. Envelope-2**: Inserted inside a big envelope marked as "Envelope-2, Bidding Documents", shall comprise of the following documents:
 - (i). All documents as specified in clauses 5(b) and 5(c)
 - (ii). Self-Address Envelope of size 25mm x 11 mm or 10 inches x 4.6 inches shall also be inserted.

The document of sl. no (i) to be submit in sequential order as defined in Clause 5 (b) and 5 (c).

This envelope **will not** be opened on the Bid opening day. It will be used by the Committee for examination and evaluation purpose. Non-submission of any of the document mentioned shall result in disqualification.

- **C. Envelope-3**: This is a hard copy of this tender document to be downloaded by the Bidders from the website and to be duly signed and Sealed on all pages by the Bidder before submission. The hard copy shall be kept inside a big envelope marked as **'Envelope-3, Tender Agreement'**. This document forms a part and parcel of this contract, and non-responsive to this condition will result in disqualification.
- 3(e) Non enclosure of Self-Addressed Stamp shall not be a responsibility of the Corporation.
- 3(f) All the counting days in this contract are exclusive of holidays.
- 4. <u>Inspection, Bidding and lifting of scrapped materials under abiding terms</u> and conditions:
- 4 (a) Inspection and assessment of lots of scrapped materials at locations indicated in the Annexure-A shall be carried out by the Bidders before bidding. A Bidder may also quote any lot at his own convenient 'as is and where is'.
- 4 (b) Before inspection of a lot, a bidder must write & obtain permission from the ACE (MM) as per the format at Annexure-I and must also contact the custodian of the chosen lot for his joining or him (custodian) deputing a representative during the join inspection on a particular date. A bidder must also produce a written permission issued by the ACE (MM) to the custodian of a lot prior to inspection program.

- 4 (c) Onwards, after submission a bidding document up to the time of lifting of scrapped materials, no objection shall be entertained to any Bidder at any cost.
- 4 (d) A Bidder entered into this contract shall abide by the above terms and conditions and also to all other abiding terms and conditions stipulated in this document. A hard copy of this tender document duly signed on all pages by a Bidder shall have to be submitted to the O/o the ACE (MM) as a gesture of acceptance to all the terms and conditions of this contract. A bidder not submitting the duly signed hard copy of this document shall be rejected out rightly.

5. <u>Eligibility and qualification of Bidders</u>:

To establish the eligibility/qualification of a/the Bidder/ Bidders, all criteria stipulated under this Tender Document have to be fulfilled by bidders as defined below: -

- 5(a) To submit tender fee, document of registration as authorized scrap dealer issued by the Government of Meghalaya, EMD, bank solvency/bank surety, hard copy of this tender document duly signed, self addressed envelopes, provision of contact no. etc.
- 5(b) A local tribal bidders (Schedule Tribe Certificate Holders) have to submit the following documents strictly compiled in order: (i). Residential-Cum-Character Certificate, (ii). Electoral Photo Identity Card (EPIC), (iii). GST certificate, (iv). PAN card, (v). Schedule Tribe Certificate (vi). Document of machineries infrastructure.
- 5(c) A general bidders have to submit the following documents strictly compiled in order: (i). Residential-Cum-Character Certificate issued by the competitive Authority Viz Headman, Local MLA are to submit in order to establish the Identity as the Indian Citizen, (ii). Electoral Photo Identity Card (EPIC), (iii). GST certificate, (iv). PAN card (v). Birth certificate issued by Municipal Authority/Hospital, (vi). Trading License issued by the respective Councils (viz KHADC, JHADC & GHADC) (vii). Document of machineries infrastructure.
- 5(d) To submit a Bank Solvency Statement & Bank Surety issued by a nationalized bank and duly signed by the designated Bank official. The minimum eligibility amount of the Bank Solvency shall be of Rs. 28, 00, 000.00 (Rupees twenty-eight lakh) only. This obligation shall entirely lie with the Bidder and this shall not come into the implication between MeECL and the Bank from where the Bidder wishes to avail financial assistance.

- 5(e) A Bidder shall submit documents of the machineries infrastructure (Registration Certificate of Crane/Hydra/Recovery van and Transportation Vehicles in the Bidders' name) for lifting and transportation etc. necessary to complete the work at the earliest once the work order has been issued. Documents of the infrastructure shall have to be submitted along.
 - In case a Bidder doesn't have the machineries infrastructure, a tie up agreement with the owner of the machineries shall have to be submitted. This will include registration certificates of the machineries and the tie up agreement document between the Bidder and the machineries' owner.
- 5(f) All envelopes shall address to the office of the Additional Chief Engineer (Material Management), MeECL, Shillong.

6. Opening, Examination, Evaluation and Selection of Bids:

- 6(i) In the Bid opening day, the Committee shall open only Envelope-1 as mentioned in Clause 3 (d), (i) to (iv).
- 6(ii) The rest of the documents will be used by the Committee (MeECL) for compiling a comparative statement. Lastly, a Bidder complied to all the criteria will be considered as qualified for bidding of lots and the amount quoted shall have to be at par or higher than the expected value as anticipated by MeECL.
- 6(iv) In case only one bidder quoted for a Lot of the particular **Division / Office**; that Lot shall be out rightly awarded to that Bidder/Tenderer.
- 6(v) In case two more than two bidders bid the same H1 (highest rate) for a particular Lot, the winner of the Lot shall be decided by a draw lottery in the presence of all the bidders quoted the same H1 rate.
- 6(vi) The process of the selection of bid is strictly confidential and lying entirely at the responsibility of MeECL.
- 6(vii) The period of selection of the awarded bidder shall entirely lie with MeECL.
- 6((viii) After examination of a Bid, if the bidder is found to be non-responsive as indicated in the various sub-clause of different clauses his/ her bid shall be out rightly rejected.
- 6(ix) MeECL shall not entertain any bidder who directly or indirectly would try to influence for preference of his/ her bid.
- 6(x) Bidder/ Bidders is/ are strongly advised to go through this Tender Document for fulfilling all the criteria

6(xi) Information of the outcome after evaluation will be intimated to the successful Bidders for further necessary action, and as for the unsuccessful Bidders intimation will be made for collection of EMD only.

7. Notification of Award:

7(i) Intimation on selection of the successful bid shall be made to the bidder/bidders through the Self-Addressed Envelope enclosed by him/ her or through a contact number. The intimation shall be made by the concerned authority of MeECL.

8. Terms and Conditions to the Successful Bidder:

The Successful Bidder who received an Award of Notification should comply to the following steps:-

- (i). The balance amount of lots awarded, shall have to be paid immediately within 3 (three) days (by the H1 Bidder) after issuing of order. The Demand Draft shall be pledged in favour of the "Additional Chief Engineer (MM), MeECL, Shillong" and should be submitted as per Annexure IV.
- (ii). In case an awarded bidder withdraws the lifting order issued to him/her; the Demand Draft (EMD) of that awarded bidder will not be returned back OR if the awarded bidder withdraw the lifting order, he/she shall have no right to reclaim his/her Demand Draft (EMD).
- (iii). Verification of amount of Demand Draft submitted by the Awarded Bidder shall take place immediately.
- (iv). In case a Demand Draft is defective or incorrect in terms of figures and words; the bidder shall be informed accordingly and correction has to be made immediately within 2 days.

9. Responsibility of lifting Scrap Materials/ Items:

- (i) The bidder is to collect the order immediately after intimation and to approach the concerned Executive Engineer/Custodian or his representative and produce the lifting order issued by the ACE(MM) before lifting the Scrap Materials and shall henceforth lift the lot immediately.
- (ii). Within a period of 10 (ten) days of issuing of order, the successful bidder has to lift the item from the location completely.

- (iii) For every extra lot, a successful Bidder shall get 3(three) extra days for complete lifting of the scrapped materials; i.e., for the first lot 10 days, for the second lot extra 3 days. The total no. of days will amount to 13 days for two lots. Similarly, 16 days for 3 lots, etc.
- (iv). No extension will be granted against any lifting order. The intension of MeECL Authority is to clear all scrapped materials at the earliest in order to make space for storing fresh scrapped materials.
- (v). It is the entire responsibility of the bidder to lift the entire Scrap items from 'as is and where is' basis.
- (vi). The Gate Pass may be asked from the concerned Executive Engineer or his representative in order to pass any MeECL Check Gate.
- (vii). In case, no Gate Pass is available with the concerned officers; the officer/ in-charge of those locations may issue a formal gate pass bearing an official letter head, seal and signature in order to avoid theft case implication or accusation etc.
- (viii) The Awarded Bidder while lifting the scraps is barred from using machineries or man power of MeECL and its subsidiaries.

10. Risk and Responsibility of MeECL:

Once the disposed Scrapped Materials/ Items have been lifted by the awarded bidders; the risk and responsibility of MeECL ceases wholly and permanently and MeECL has no more right to claim any part and parcel of the lifted Scrap Materials.

11. Non-lifting of Scrap Materials:

If a successful Bidder does not lift the awarded lot within stipulated time, the following conditions fully reserves the right and authority to MeECL:-

- (a). The Disposed Scrap Materials shall be again retained as the property of MeECL.
- (b). No more rights shall be entertained to the bidder/ bidders at whatever cost it may be.
- (c) MeECL has the right to dispose-off the Scrap Materials in the subsequent period or award to the next higher bidder H2 at the rate of H1, if H2 does not respond the scrap shall be awarded to H3 at the rate of H1, etc, who had responded to all the criteria stipulated in this tender document.

- (d). Non-responded awarded Bidder: If a Bidder does not honour the order as per contract conditions, he/she shall completely cease to claim his right from MeECL. No right/ request shall be entertained any more. His/Her EMD amount and his balance paid amount shall be forfeited.
- (e) The tendency of this tender work is to clear all the scrapped materials from various stores in order to give space for accommodating new incoming materials and scrap materials.

If the successful bidder does not responds or does not lift the awarded lot within stipulated time, MeECL has the right to award that lot to the H2 Bidder at H1 rate.

12. **Date of Submission of Tender:**

The last date for submission of Tender shall be w.e.f. 1st Oct 2025 upto 14:30 hrs of 22rd August, 2025 excluding non working days & State/Central Holiday.

13. **Date of opening of Tender:**

Opening of Tender shall be in presence of the bidder/ bidders. The opening of Tender shall be on the 10th Octber 2025, at 14:30 hrs.

The venue for opening of the tender shall be in the Conference Room of MeECL, Lum Jingshai, Shillong.

14. Accepting/Rejection of Tender:

MeECL has the right to accept/reject the Tender/ Tenders without specifying any reason thereof.

15. Address of Communication:

The Address for correspondence and communication is given below:-

Additional Chief Engineer,

Materials Management,

MeECL, Lum Jingshai, Shillong,

Email Address: ace.mm.meecl@gmail.com.

16. **Annexures:**

- (a) Annexure I : Format of permission for inspection of scraped materials.
- (b) Annexure II: Format for bidding of rates of scrapped materials.
- (d) Annexure III: Format for notification of award to successful bidder.
- (e) Annexure IV: Format for submission of balance amount by successful bidder.
- (h) Annexure V : Format of lifting order to the awarded bidder
- (i) Annexure A: List of Scrapped Materials for different locations

Annexures

Annexure – I

FORMAT OF PERMISSION FOR INSPECTION OF SCRAP MATERIALS



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED OFFICE OF THE ADDITIONAL CHIEF ENGINEER MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

LUM JINGSHAI; SHORT ROUND ROAD; SHILLONG-793001 CIN:U40101ML2009GC008374

Phone – 0364-2591930				<i>¹</i> ∄: <u>ace.</u>	mm.meecl@)gma	ail.com	<u>1</u>
File	No							
Dated								
To,								
The Executive Engineer,								
MeECL/ MePDCL/ MePT	CL/ N	/lePGCL.						
Sub: Inspection the Scrap M	ateria	ıls/ Items	;					
Representative of M/s								
is (are) hereby permitted	to	inspect	the	scrap	materials	of	Lot	SI.
No					under the	e cu	stodia	n of
					······································	•		

(Shri A W Momin)

Additional Chief Engineer(MM)

Me.E.C.L., Shillong.

Annexure -II

FORMAT FOR BIDDING OF RATES OF SCRAPPED MATERIALS

SI No	SI. No. of Lot	Rate to be Quoted without GST	Rate to be quoted inclusive GST	EMD No and date, Name of bank (The amount in the EMD shall be inclusive with GST)
1	Lot: (1/2/3)			
2				
3				

Name and Address of the Bi			
			
Contact No of the Bidder:	,		

Signature of the Bidder with seal

Annexure -III

FORMAT FOR NOTIFICATION OF AWARD



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED OFFICE OF THE ADDITIONAL CHIEF ENGINEER MATERIAL MANAGEMENT LUM JINGSHAI; SHORT ROUND ROAD; SHILLONG-793001 CIN:U40101ML2009GC008374

Phone	e – 0364-2591930	②:ace.mm.meecl@gmail.com
File N	No	Dated
To,		
Mr/ M	Irs/ Miss/ M/s	
Sub:	Award of Contract for the Scrap Materia	ls/ Items
Dear	Sir/ Madam, This is to bring to your kind notice that you	have been selected as an awarded bidder
	e Scrap Materials/ Items of Lot Sl. Nos	, the total amount to be paid is
	(Rupee) only
(inclus	sive GST) for all the mentioned lots.	
	You are to complete payment of balance a	imount within 3 days through Demand Drai
only.		
	You are also reminded to abide by the term	ns and conditions of this tender for lifting the
scrap	ped materials.	Varina Cina analis
		Yours Sincerely
		(Shri A W Momin)
		Additional Chief Engineer(MM)
Memo Copy	o No	MeECL, Lum Jingshai, Shillong Dated
Сору	 The Director (Distribution, MePDCL, Shill The Executive Engineer/ Asstt. Executive 	G .
	MePGCLfor	information and necessary action.

Additional Chief Engineer (MM)

Annexure – IV

FORMAT FOR SUBMISSION OF BALANCE AMOUNT BY SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

	Dated
To,	
	The Additional Chief Engineer(MM)
	MeECL, Lum Jingshai
	Shillong
Ref:	Notification No
Dear	Sir,
	I Shri/ Mrs/ Miss/ M/s am to
subm	nit a balance amount for the LoT Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, only through the Demand
Draft	
	Details of DD:-
	1. The Demand Draft amounting to Rs
	(Rupees) only
	pledged in favour of the " Additional Chief Engineer (MM), MeECL, Shillong".
	2. SI. No of Demand Draft
	3. Date of Issue of Demand Draft
	Yours faithfully,
	Signature of Bidder with seal

Annexure – V

FORMAT OF LIFTING ORDER TO THE AWARDED BIDDER



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED OFFICE OF THE ADDITIONAL CHIEF ENGINEER MATERIAL MANAGEMENT

LUM JINGSHAI; SHORT ROUND ROAD; SHILLONG-793001

CIN:U40101ML2009GC008374

Phone	- 0364-2591930	∕∄: <u>ace.mm.meecl@gmail.com</u>
	0	
To,		
,	Mr/ Mrs/ Miss/ M/s	-
	Lifting order for Scrap Materials Lot	
Ref:		
Dear	Sir/ Madam,	
	I am to inform you that the Sc	rapped Materials of Lot-1/2lying at
	•	Division / Office may
	ndly lifted by you within a period of 10 da	
DE KII	idiy ilited by you within a period or 10 da	•
		Yours Sincerely
		(Shri A W Momin)
		Additional Chief Engineer(MM)
		MeECL, Lum Jingshai
		Shillong
Memo	o No	Dated
Copy		
1.	The Executive Engineer/ Asstt. Executi MePDCL/MePTCL/ MePGCL necessary action and to kindly supervise.	ve Engineer, MeECL/ for information and
	necessary action and to kindly supervise	se or depute a representatives.

Additional Chief Engineer(MM)

Annexure-A

Lot-1: List of scrap materials lying at Nangalbibra under Executive Engineer, South Garo Hills (D) Division, MePDCL, Baghmara.

SI.	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive	Amount inclusive
No			GST (Rs.)	GST 18% (Rs.)
	0, 15, 05, 05, 400			
	Steel Pole 8.5m/9.5m/12.0m,			
	60 LB Rail pole, Raccoon			
	conductor, Weasel conductor,			
	Squirrel conductor, Stay Set,			
	Bracing set, 33KV GI Pin,			
	33KV Hardware Fitting, 11KV			
1	GI pin, 11KV Hardware Fitting,			
'	33KV Pin insulator, 11KV Pin	Lots		
	insulator, 33KV Disc insulator,			
	11KV Disc insulator, Jam			
	clamp, V-cross arm/Y-cross			

Lot-2: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE(D) S/s Mendipathar under Executive Engineer, North Garo Hills (D) Division, MePDCL, Williamnagar

arm, Pole clamp/top/bottom,

Channel 33KV/11KV, Lightening spike, LT Angle

SI. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	Conductors, Pole, Bracing set, Pin Insulator, Disc insulator, Hardware Fitting, Top channel, Y cross arm, Lightning spike.	Lots		

Lot-3: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Ampati (D) S/d under Executive Engineer, South West Garo Hills (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

	canto Enginosi, coam troct	<u> </u>	Biviolon, mor Boz,	- arar
SI.	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive	Amount
No			GST (Rs.)	inclusive GST
				18% (Rs.)
1	G.I.Pole 8.0 mtr, Conductors-Weasel, Top channel, Cross arm with top braket, Bracing set, single tire(Z-type), G.I.pin for 11KV pin insulator, Hardware fitting for disc insulator, 11KV Pin insulator, 11KV Disc insulator	Lots		

Lot-4: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Garobadha (D) S/d under

Executive Engineer, West Garo Hills (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

SI. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	G.I.Pole 8.0 mtr, Conductors-Weasel, Top channel, Cross arm with top braket, Bracing set, single tire(Z-type), Hardware fitting for disc insulator, 11KV pin insulator, 11KV Disc insulator 45KN	Lots		

Lot-5: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Mahendraganj (D) S/d under Executive Engineer, South West Garo Hills (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

SI.	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive	Amount
No			GST (Rs.)	inclusive GST
			, ,	18% (Rs.)
1	G.I Pole 9.5mtr, G.I Pole 8mtr, Weaseal conductor, top channel, Cross arm with top braket, bracing set, single tire(Z-type), G.I.pin for 11KV pin insulator, Hardware fitting for disc insulator, 11KV Pin insulator, 11KV disc insulator 45KN	Lots		

Lot-6: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Selsella (D) S/d under Executive Engineer, West Garo Hills (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

SI. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	GI pole 8 mtr, Top channel, Cross arm with top braket, Bracing set, single tire(Z- type), 11KV Pin Insulator, 11KV disc insulator 45KN	Lots		

Lot-7: List of scrap materials lying at the Executive Engineer, Tura (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

SI. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	MS Steel tubelar pole 9.5 mtr, MS Steel tubelar pole 8.0 mtr, Ms Channel			

cross arm, Disc insulator 45KN, 11KV Pin Insulator, 11KV GI pin, Hardware fittings weasel conductor, G.I. through bolts 5/8"X8", G.I. through bolts 5/8"X3", Bracing Angle, Conductor – Rabbit, LT Stay Set	11KV Pin Insulator, 11KV GI pin, Hardware fittings weasel conductor, G.I. through bolts 5/8"X8", G.I. through bolts 5/8"X3", Bracing Angle, Conductor – Rabbit, LT Stay		

Lot-8: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Phulbari (D) S/d under Executive Engineer, West GH (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

St. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	G.I Pole 8mtr, 11KV Pin Insulator, 11KV disc insulator 45KN	Lots		

Lot-9: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Dalu (D) Sub Division under Executive Engineer, West GH (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

SI. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	G.I Pole 8mtr, 11KV Pin Insulator, 11KV disc insulator 45KN, Hardware Fitting, Channel, Y cross arm	Lots		

Lot-10: List of scrap materials lying at the office of the AEE, Bajengdoba (D) Sub Division under Executive Engineer, East GH (D) Division, MePDCL, Tura.

SI. No	Description	Quantity	Amount exclusive GST (Rs.)	Amount inclusive GST 18% (Rs.)
1	Transformer tank:11/.4Kv 25 KVA, 11/.4Kv 16 KVA, 10 KVA	Lots		

Islo alto